#### NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL

# NORTHAMPTON LGBT AND Q PEOPLE'S FORUM

# Tuesday, 12 November 2013

- PRESENT: Councillor King (Chair), Wendi Buchanan (SOLAR), Amudah Olusola (SOLAR), Annette Somusi (SOLAR), Lee Gilbert, Matt Brenan (Interpreter), Katie Billingham (Interpreter), John Leivers (NHFT), Matthew Toresen (NVC & FAN), Rob Smith (Police), Enady Muza (Sunrise Families), Carole Purnell (Lesbian Line), Jeanette Ross (Lesbian Line), Ben King (Unison), Ian Bates (UFO), Gracie Okusanya (Health Watch), Beccy Salmon (NBC), Matt Steele (NBC), Vicki Rockall (NBC), Alice Morgan (NBC)
- **NOTES:** Alice Morgan

# 1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

#### 2. APOLOGIES

Barry Hansford (Co-Chair) Stephen Bennett Chris Gorm (NHS)

#### 3. MINUTES

The minutes from the last meeting were agreed as a true record.

## 4. MATTERS ARISING NOT ALREADY ON THE AGENDA

# 5. CONSULTATIONS - COUNCIL TAX SUPPORT : BECCY SALMON AND MATT STEELE

BS and MS talked to the forum about the current consultation on the Council Tax Reduction Scheme. The attendees of the forum were informed of the current changes proposed to the council tax support system and were notified of the online survey and drop-in sessions for the consultation. Letters were also circulated to all attendees at the meeting further detailing the consultation and details of the drop in sessions.

A Q&A session followed.

-

Further information for the consultation can be found here:

http://www.northampton.gov.uk/ctrs-year2-consultation

#### 6. DISCUSSIONS/ EVENT PLANNING

#### 6.1 HEALTH WATCH - GRACIE OKUSANYA

GO spoke to the forum about Health Watch, what they do and how the public can get involved.

A Q&A session followed.

#### 6.2 WAD 2013

It was AGREED that the event should be held at 12pm, to accommodate those who work to attend.

Plans – the Mayor has been invited to make a speech. The forum would also like a guest speaker from the community.

Theme – AM agreed to look into this. WB advised that the theme is generally around reducing transmission. The three focus points that SOLAR are focusing on are early testing, regular testing and reducing and challenging the stigma around those living with HIV. WB also encouraged all to wear something red on the day to create a visual impact.

SOLAR have got a number of projects on-going which relate to WAD, sexual health and the LGBTQ Forum:

- Facebook page: Countdown of 100 ways to show someone you love them without sex. WB encouraged all to 'like' the SOLAR Facebook page, and invited any ideas.

- National HIV Testing Week – 25th to 29th November: Engage in dialogue and make regular testing a normal part of the sexual health routine. SOLAR are going to be running regular testing sessions. WB invited forum attendees to come forward with any ideas to use as part of this campaign.

- Launch of 'Let's talk about sex' sessions: Monthly sessions to provide a regular space to speak about sex and raise sex awareness. This are primarily aimed at those aged 16 and above, however SOLAR are looking into providing support to different target groups, such as young people under 16 and parents. Cllr. King asked if this service is developed for young people that SOLAR provide AM with any information or links to be posted on the Youth Forum Facebook page.

- SOLAR documentary/ viral ad: This will be rolled out again, and will feature on the NHS website and intranet. If anyone would like the link to watch or share, they can contact SOLAR for this. It was asked by LG whether signing or sub-titles would be available for this. WB said that SOLAR would look into getting subtitles onto the documentary.

- WAD Activity: Raising awareness around HIV. A 'Wall of Support' is going to be constructed, where people are encouraged to write something of support or information around HIV, sex or love onto the 'bricks' of the wall. Cllr. King agreed that we would look into SOLAR and FAN having a joint stall in the one-stop-shop on the day.

It was AGREED that AM would send an email to all on the LGBTQ forum invitee list about WAD plans.

VR AGREED to look into releasing a joint press release.

# 7. COMMUNITY INFORMATION EXCHANGE

#### Umbrella Fair and Pride March - IB and MT

The Forum discussed the idea of recreating Pride March. It was suggested that a Pride event could be part of the Umbrella Fair, rather than an additional event. BK said he is happy to work together with others to help keep the idea of Pride and build towards having this event in the future.

It was suggested that attendees could find out feedback about including a 'Pride' type event with Umbrella Fair from other groups and bring this back to the next LGBTQ forum meet. It was AGREED that IB, MT, AK, AM and VR would be included in future discussion.

#### Health and Wellbeing event 14th February – JL

JL informed the forum of an event being organised on behalf of NHFT for LGBTQ History Month. This event is still in its planning stages; LGBTQ community will be a target, however it will be open and accessible to all. JL will contact AM regarding availability at the Guildhall. BK offered to work in partnership with JL for this event around education etc. and will contact JL separately.

It was suggested by IB that as the event is for LGBTQ History Month, that local history groups are approached and invited to engage in the event.

#### LGBTQ History Month Valentines Event - MT

This event is also in the planning stages. More will be discussed at the next forum meeting.

#### <u>UNISON</u>

BK notified the forum that he is hoping to set up an LGBTQ forum for Unison.

## 8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

It was AGREED by the forum that an events calendar would be useful to ensure focus on actions/event planning and encourage partnership working. VR and AM will bring a draft forums event calendar to the next meeting.

## 9. ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

- World Aids Day Feedback
- 14<sup>th</sup> February Events
- Umbrella Fair and Pride

## 10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the next meeting is 28<sup>th</sup> January 2014 at 6:30 pm

The meeting concluded at 8:00 pm